



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
2017 FEB 15 PM 12:37

MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

FEB 15 2017

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 210 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.10), which established the Board of Podiatry ("Board"), I am pleased to nominate the following individual for appointment:

Mr. Michangelo Scruggs
4316 18th Street NW
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

for appointment as a podiatrist licensed in the District member of the Board, replacing Stuart Sibel, to serve the remainder of an unexpired term ending April 16, 2017, and for a new term to end April 16, 2020.


Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".
Muriel Bowser

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Michangelo Scruggs to the Board of Podiatry.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, THAT this resolution may be cited as the “Board of Podiatry Michangelo Scruggs Confirmation Resolution of 2017”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Mr. Michangelo Scruggs
4316 18th Street NW
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

as a podiatrist licensed in the District member of the Board pursuant to section 210 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.10), replacing Stuart Sibel, to serve the remainder of an unexpired term ending April 16, 2017, and for a new term to end April 16, 2020.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Michangelo D. Scruggs, DPM

[REDACTED]

Curriculum Vitae

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Education:

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine, Ohio College of Podiatric Medicine, 10515 Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44106. Dates of Matriculation: 08/1998- 05/2002. Date of Graduation: May 24, 2002.

Bachelor of Arts Degree (Biology), Fisk University, 1000 Seventeenth Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee 37208. Dates of Matriculation: 08/1992- 05/1996. Date of Graduation: May 4, 1996. *Cum Laude Graduate.*

High School Diploma, University City High School, 7401 Balson Avenue, University City, Missouri 63130. Dates of Matriculation: 08/1988-06/1992. Date of Graduation: June 4, 1992.

Relevant Training:

Podiatry Residency, Podiatric Medicine and Surgery- 24 months, Howard University Hospital, 2041 Georgia Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20060. Council on Podiatric Medical Education (CPME)- approved residency in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery. Served as **Chief Podiatry Surgical Resident**, 2005-2007. Dates of training: 06/2005-06/2007. Date of Completion: 06/2007.

Podiatry Residency, Podiatric Orthopedic Residency- 12 months, Howard University Hospital, 2041 Georgia Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20060. Council on Podiatric Medical Education (CPME)- approved residency in Podiatric Orthopedics. Served as **Administrative Chief Resident**, 2002-2003. Dates of Training: 06/2002-06/2003. Date of Completion: 06/2003.

**Relevant Work
History:**

Podiatrist/CEO. Footprint Podiatry Consultants, LLC, 1328 Southern Avenue SE, Suite 209, Washington, DC 20032. Full private Podiatry practice. Dates of Service: 05/2010- present. Work Hours: 60 Hours/Week. Duties include diagnosis, surgical and non-surgical treatment of all foot pathologies, including, but not limited to bunions, hammertoes, Achilles tendonitis, the performance of digital and partial foot amputations, the performance of nail and callus debridement, prescribing of orthotics, pharmacological management of foot pathologies, administrative practice management, and patient education for the prevention of certain foot pathologies.

Podiatrist/CEO. Footprint Podiatry Consultants. House Call Service. 4316 18th Street NW, Washington, DC 20011. Dates of Service. Dates of Service: 07/2007-05/2010. Work Hours: 20 hours/week. Duties included non-surgical treatment of foot pathologies, primarily nail and callus debridement, at patient's homes.

Manager, Special Projects, Graduate Medical Education. Howard University Hospital, 2041 Georgia Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20060. Duties included management of the Graduate Medical Education department; academic support, disciplinary and administrative oversight, and supervision of 261 residents in 21 residency programs. Dates of Service: 09/2007-04/2010. Work Hours: 40 Hours/week

Orthopedic Technician/Technical Advisor, Kaiser Permanente, Largo, Maryland. Duties included diagnosis of foot pathologies in all patient populations, from infant to geriatric. Strapping, taping, and casting was also part of the main technical duties. Date of Service: 09/2004-06/2005. Work Hours: 40 Hours/Week

Podiatry Technician (contractor), Department of the Army, DiLorenzo Tricare Health Clinic, Pentagon, Washington, DC. Duties included the diagnosis, treatment, and prevention of foot pathologies in the Armed Services patient population. Also skilled in PGUI and ICHCS Software applications. Dates of Service: 07/2003-09/2004. Work Hours: 40 Hours/Week

Teacher, Saint Louis Public Schools, 901 Locust Street, Saint Louis, Missouri 63101. Taught first grade at Columbia Accelerated School. Dates of Service: 08/1997-06/1998. Work Hours: 40 Hours/week.

HIV Prevention Education Coordinator, Blacks Assisting Blacks Against AIDS, 1301 Washington Avenue, Saint Louis, Missouri 63101. Supervised Education Department and Women's Health Department. Created HIV Prevention Education curriculum for MSM and teen population. Dates of Service: 07/1996-06/1997. Work Hours: 40 Hours/Week

**Licensure: *District of Columbia Podiatry License*
License #: PO1000031 Status: Active
Date of Current Issue: 04/01/2016
*Date of Expiration: 03/31/2018***

Research: "The Pathogenesis of Osteomyelitis in African-American Diabetic Population". Scruggs, Michangelo, DPM; Jonricka Malone, MD; Kirk Geter, DPM; J. Russell Ransome, MD; Departments of Podiatry and Pathology, Howard University Hospital, 2003.

Publications: "Missed Opportunities to Diagnose Osteoporosis: Osteopenia and Fractures on Foot Radiographs- A Pilot Study". Newton, Marisha, MD; Michangelo Scruggs, DPM; Juanita Archer, MD; Kirk Geter, DPM; et. Al. Departments of Endocrinology/Metabolism, Podiatry, Internal Medicine, Family Medicine, Howard University Hospital, 2006. *Published in the Journal of the American Podiatric Medical Association, January/February 2009.*

Certifications: Diplomate, Primary Care in Podiatric Medicine, American Board of Multiple Specialties in Podiatry. Certification valid through March 31, 2018.

Diplomate, Foot and Ankle Surgery, American Board of Multiple Specialties in Podiatry. Certification valid through March 31, 2018.

Community Service: Panelist, Presenter. "Diabetes and Your Feet". Victory Over Diabetes, American Diabetes Association 2011, 2012.

Presenter, “Medical Ethics and Professionalism”. Career Technical Institute, 2012-2016.

Presenter, “Medical Ethics and Professionalism”. Technical Learning Centers, 2011.

2012 Commencement Speaker, Career Technical Institute, Washington, DC.

2011 Commencement Speaker, Technical Learning Centers, Washington, DC.

Panelist, Minority Recruitment for Health Professions Seminar, Howard University, July, 2006

Lecturer, National Youth Leadership Forum, Georgetown University, July, 2006

Health Fairs:

“2011 Victory Over Diabetes” American Diabetes Association Washington, DC Convention Center, August 2011

NAACP Health Fair, Oakwood Baptist Church, June 2011

“For Sisters Only” Radio One, Washington, DC, October 2010.

“For Sisters Only” WPGC, Washington, DC, November, 2016

Health Fair, Paramount Baptist Church, Washington, DC, August 2010, 2011; September 2012.

**Hospital
Affiliations:**

United Medical Center, 1310 Southern Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20032. Active Surgical and Admitting Privileges through June 2017.

Bridgepointe Hospital- Capitol Hill, 700 Constitution Avenue NE, Washington, D.C. 20002-6058. Consulting Physician privileges through June 2018.

Bridgepointe Hospital- Hadley, 4601 Martin Luther King Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20032. Consulting Physician

Privileges through June 2018.

Civic/Leadership

Affiliations:

Member, Advisory Board, Career Technical Institute. Member since 2011.

Treasurer, Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Pi Upsilon Lambda Charitable Foundation. 2011, 2012

President, House Staff Association, Howard University Hospital, 2006-2007.

Life Member, Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Since 2010

Member, Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc., Pi Upsilon Lambda Chapter. Since 2006

Awards:

Named one of "America's Top Podiatrists" in 2014, 2015, 2016 by the Consumer Research Council of America.

References:

Available upon request



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Michangelo Scruggs



Dr. Michangelo Scruggs, DPM, is the CEO of Footprint Podiatry Consultants, LLC.

Dr. Scruggs has worked in the podiatry field as both a doctor of podiatric medicine and an administrator in a medical educational institution. His clients include patients with a variety of foot ailments and pathologies for whom Dr. Scruggs provides surgical and non-surgical options as treatments, including improving amputee performance.

Dr. Scruggs' experience as an administrator included academic and disciplinary oversight of the residency program as well as protocol development. He also co-authored a research abstract about osteoporosis in African American diabetic patients, which was published in the

Journal of the American Podiatric Medical Association.

A Ward 4 resident, Dr. Scruggs received a Bachelor of Arts in Biology from Fisk University and a Doctor of Podiatric medicine from Ohio College Podiatric Medicine.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lolita Alston, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: February 6, 2017
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolution appointing Michangelo Scruggs as a Member of the Board of Podiatry

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Mayor's Order and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish